STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS j‘/ :
COUNTY OF Greenville g Jo
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS2302833
Jahru Harold Smith )  A/W# _2015A2330201031
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _2/3/2015
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: ) SC.Code § :_16-03-0010 - L e
DOB: v, 5SS+ SNy ) CDRCode#: 0116 NRECH] VE@
Address: B Ve AL Ve ) '
gg’sme’é”’: ) SENTENCE SHEEAPR (9 2018
) Ry )
*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes{] No[] Hazmat Yes[[] No[] SC CO gL K )
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [‘fﬁ g A@peals
TO: Murder , _
in violation of § 16-03-0010 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # o T
] NON-VIOLENT (X] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [XMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC (1§17-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [[]Lesser Included Offense, [[JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is; [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, (J Negotiated Sentence,  [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTE}?f:? O ’ ( N 101814 79046

“Moroney, Blian (' T SC Bar# Defendant KORNFELD, ALEX SC Bar#

- - :

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is comrthited to the X state Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of Li/@ days/months/years or [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed " years
and/or to pay a fine of $ — ; provided that upon the service of — days/months/years and/or payment
of § —_; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probationfor - T

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

g}’ CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

X The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code £ 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: [} Deferred [7] Def. Waives Hearing (JOrdered  pPTUP
Total:  §$ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms:

[ Set by SCDPPPS

: days/hours PuBlic Service Employment
‘Obtain GED O
Attend Voc, Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling J
*Fine: S Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
3 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S . Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
3 14-1-211{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 s 1D pmts, of $ beginning
3 14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) 3100 S . .
E} ‘ .
3 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) <13 3 3 paid to Publ}c Defender Fund
3 36-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 05 g Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Det/Probation) S300 S
3 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S AV (_I )
3 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S N
3 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S '
3§ 56-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) S40/ea 5 - e (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County  (if paid in installments) S DT Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
o _/' % during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL S ,»-"‘)\, t’) '/ r any other fees. e T
. ) R 4\S ) . P = > w7:7?’:-~:_.\—..:.—.....-~._
L Lol siding Judgs = s
ierk of Court/ Deputy Clerk (O /2w L) eienaerran W de: 2 ZS/8’
Court Reporter: \.Mﬁé,wu ‘.‘)ﬁgmé{')zue: 3 //5— Lol N ¢ ,(/
SCCANTT (P . ; A =

'\v .:;“-. \>\
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IN THE COURT OF GENLRAL Sidktons Jv

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 7
COUNTY OF Greenville g -
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS2302834
Jahru Harold Smith )  A/WH _2015A2330201035

ARA: )  Dateof Offense: _2/3/2015

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: B ) SC.Code § :_16-11-0330(A)

DOB: __SS# R )  CDRCode# 0139

Address: SN RS - )

City,State,Zip:  qee—marsa

' N T

DLY: VSRR | % SENTENCE SHEE

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[]] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or (JPLEADS

TO: Armed Robbery . ’ ,

in violation of  § 16-11-0330(A) Lof the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139 /

(] NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [_JMandatory GPS(CSC [817-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, (JLesser Included Offense, [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury, (defendant's initials)
The plea is; (] Without Negotiations or Reécommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

ATT 101814 79046

7
Broney, Bran "\Q SC Bar# Defendant RORNFELD, ALEX " TSCBar?
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is com ted to the [> State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ; é”T ;ays/months/years or [ underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed “years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of - days/months/years and/or payment

of $ —_;pluscosts and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for —_

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

' CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

(X The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. ‘

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135. _
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition, '

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUTION: [:] Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing DOrdered PTUP

Total:  § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms:

(] Setby SCDPPPS

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED O
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining

Rempxen‘t: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: S Random Drug/Alcohol testing R
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ {{ U.CO pmts. of § beginning
3 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge $100 L o . . .
;j 56-5-2925)((I))U(1 Assessment)g ) 512 2 3 ____ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ -36-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) - 25 7§ Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Det/Probation) $500 by .
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce, Funding) $25 S N
5 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ :
5 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § _ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

3% to County  (if paid in installments) S 7. '[ F) Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

\ o " . during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL - 5 | g;;(%(’),’/);) any other fees. e

) . Presidinefiidae :/7‘.‘%/“}"‘”:*‘“\

. . h ) . resﬁlac,_jmgtﬁl g8  « -~ -

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ‘ [ CL«,QY (_)/ . M»ww\, Judé‘é‘ﬁudu. 31 L\»-—g— =

Court Reporter: l
SCCARIT (0720160

Sentence Date: 3 ~/&~Ju/8 ., 3




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

WY

)
COUNTY OF Greenville ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS2302833
Jahru Harold Smith ) A/WH_2015A2330201033
AKA; , )  Dateof Offense: _2/3/2015
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: ) SCCode § :_16-23-0490
DOB: AEER®  SS+ SHEEOY ) CDR Code #: 0549
Address: ol INRESTSEERS. )
City,State,Zip!  egprymemrsoner S
DL# <SS SID#: % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] v )
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Possession of weapon during violent crime ' ,
in violation of  § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549 ‘//
X] NON-VIOLENT (J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS ((JMandatory GPS(CSC [(J§17-25-45
w/minor Istor Lewd Act) .

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials) .
The plea is: (] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, (0 ‘Recommendation by the State.
ATTE?fZ Q )—74 01814 | 79046

Moroney, Bpian® w SC Bar# Defendant KORNFELD, ALEX SC Bar#
WHEREFORE,/ale Defendant is commited to the JE State Department of Corrections, (] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 2 days/months/@sc/%r (L] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay 4 fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § - ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

: @ CONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: '

(4 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections,

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,

{

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
U JRESTITUTION: - (] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered pTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED

[ Set by SCDPPPS

Attend Voc, Rehab, or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: S Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
3 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) . $ ] Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
3 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S CO.coO pmts. of $ beginning
214-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 k) - . .
§ 36-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 5 $ —_ _ paid to Public Defender Fund
% 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 73 Other:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) S500 ) . '
3 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S AP0
3 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 '
3 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 Ay )
3 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea S (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ . 1y Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
‘ vy Ny A during probation and shall be collected before
- TOTAL 3 ! 4/‘,%’,). '{ o’ any other fees. P
o ) = /,x-/_;_/-‘x::::_‘_f"‘
. ‘ _ X ) (/( ’ PresidingIifge . — .
“erk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ’ I 0ot /b YN ST Judge Code: RALSE
COUF[ Reporter: A [N Sentence Date: 3~ J ~ D S ‘ 1”1"‘) 7

SCCARLT (07/2016p



RECEIVED
, “ APR 09 2018
Alex Kornfeld SC Court of Appeals

Attorney at Law

April 5,2018

South Carolina Court of Appeals
Attn: V. Claire Allen, Deputy Clerk
PO Box 11629

Columbia, SC 29211

Re: The State v. Jahru Harold Smith
Appellate Case No. 2018-000505

V. Claire Allen,

| receivéd your letter dated April 2, 2018 informing me that the personal data
identifiers needed to be redacted from the sentencing sheets as required by Court Order
and the SCACR. :

I have enclosed the redacted sentencing sheets.

Sincerelw,

Alex Kornfeld

cc: Alan McCrory Wilson, Esq. (via email)
Brian John Moroney, Jr., Esq. (via email)
William Jeffry Weston (via email)
Robert Michael Dudek (via email)
John Benjamin Aplin (via email)

Alex Kornfeld, Attorney at Law, LLC
16 Whitsett Street, Greenville, South Carolina 29601
(P) 864.335.9990 (F) 864.271.4363
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Sivdlil

Simetay

Alex Kornfeld, Attorney at Law, LLC
16 Whitsett St. .
Greenville, SC 29601

‘South Carolina Court of Appeals
Attn: V. Claire Allen, Deputy Clerk
PO Box 11629

" Columbia, SC 29211




